
The memoirs of John Trevan 1834
Estates and Tenements 1834

Trevan listed the estates, tenements etc. in the parish of St. Endellion, specifying whom they originally, and at present, belong to. 
Likewise by whom tenanted at the time of writing. Some of the names have been lost in time, some are still used …

Castle Rock, Port Gavern, with a Distant View of Tintagele Castle

HVN PARK 
LEBUS'S TENEMENT 
PORT ISAAC MILLS

TONY’S HILL 
MILLERS HILLS  

ABRAHAM'S TENEMENT  
 PHILP'S or CANN'S HILLS

GONNEY TENEMENT 

MAINS TENEMENT  
FOURGATES TENEMENT   

TREGAVERN
TREWETHERT
SAINT ILLICK

TREORE THE MANOR
BODANAN

COLSTENTON
WARNS TENEMENT

UNDERTOWN TENEMENT
BROWNS TENEMENT
BULLERS TENEMENT 
PHILLIPS HILLS
BARN PARK TENEMENT 
POLWORGY
TRESUNGERS
PENANT

Saint Illick House and Chapel as this formerly stood, 
about 1809, J.T.

Bodanan House - formerly the seat of Lord Chini

Trewether Village was home to eleven families

Tresumgers

Porth Karn Hvn 
… in the old Cornish language ‘Port of the Rocky 
Haven’ and now commonly called ‘Port Gavern’, is a 
small unsafe cove but where the principal business in 
this parish is carried on, mostly in the shipping of slate 
of which from 3,000 to 4,000 tons are annually shipped 
from the Delabole slate quarries. Likewise, when 
pilchards are caught great quantities are cured here … 
On the eastern entrance of the cove, parts of the neck 
of land has been cut through with bounds of earth 
thrown up on the outer side. It is supposed to have 
been done by the Ancient Britons for a place of retreat 
in times of danger.

The five families who reside here at present are headed 
by Captain Edward Richards, Digory Strout, Betsy Lobb, 
Widow, John Lobb and John Inch.

Tresungers


